



# RIPE Address Policy Working Group

October 17, 2018

RIPE 77, Amsterdam

WG Chairs: Gert Döring & Erik Bais

please remember: this session is webcast

## APWG Agenda 09:00-10:30

- A. administrative matters
  - approving the minutes from RIPE 76 (Marseille)
- B. Update on 2018-04 (PDP clarification)
- C. current policy topics - Marco Schmidt, NCC PO
  - RIPE policy and PDP update, worldwide look
- D. IPv4 end-game and afterlife - Andrea Cima, RIPE NCC
  - discussion with the group
- E. Country codes in stats files and RIPE DB - Ingrid Wijte
  - discussion with the group

## APWG Agenda 11:00-12:30

- F. Discussion of open policy proposals
  - 2018-02 Assignment Clarification in IPv6 policy
- Y. Open Policy Hour
  - informal discussions about “ideas around address policy”
- Z. AOB

## Agenda Bashing

- do you want to see anything changed?
- is something missing?

## A. minutes from RIPE 76 (Marseille)

- have been circulated on the mailing list
- no comments received yet
- feedback? Any inaccuracies that need correcting?

## B. Update on 2018-04

- PDP clarification
- formally including long standing practice to “extend review phase if needed” into the written policy development process
- not an AP WG proposal, as this concerned “all of RIPE”
- discussion happened on the *ripe discussion* list
- consensus has been reached

## C. current policy topics

- presentation by Marco Schmidt, NCC PO

## before entering the more interactive part...

- No decisions are made here(!).
- This is to get feedback to the proposers and to get a feel for the Working Group's opinions.
- Consensus based process based on the *open and public* mailing list.
- please remember to speak into the microphone
- please speak your name, so the scribes can properly attribute what you said
- the session is webcast, so people who couldn't come to Amsterdam can still be participate
- remote feedback can be provided by IRC



## D. IPv4 end-game and afterlife

- presentation by Andrea Cima, RIPE NCC
- feedback from the room?
- followup actions?



## **E. Country codes in stats files and RIPE DB**

- presentation by Ingrid Wijte, RIPE NCC
- feedback from the room?
- followup actions?

**coffee break!**

- please be back at 11:00



# RIPE Address Policy Working Group

October 17, 2018

RIPE 77, Amsterdam

WG Chairs: Gert Döring & Erik Bais

please remember: this session is webcast

## APWG Agenda 11:00-12:30

- F. Discussion of open policy proposals
  - 2018-02 Assignment Clarification in IPv6 policy
- Y. Open Policy Hour
  - informal discussions about “ideas around address policy”
- Z. AOB

## before entering the more interactive part...

- No decisions are made here(!).
- This is to get feedback to the proposers and to get a feel for the Working Group's opinions.
- Consensus based process based on the *open and public* mailing list.
- please remember to speak into the microphone
- please speak your name, so the scribes can properly attribute what you said
- the session is webcast, so people who couldn't come to Amsterdam can still be participate
- remote feedback can be provided by IRC

## F. Discussion of (open) policy proposals (1)

- 2018-02
  - “Assignment Clarification in IPv6 Policy”
  - Jordi Palet Martinez
  - new discussion phase for 2.0 started Aug 21
  - not a single feedback e-mail
  - discussion phase ended Oct 02, extended to Oct 25
  - still no comments on the list
  - ...Next steps?

## Y. Open Policy Hour

- “The Open Policy Hour is a showcase for your policy ideas. If you have a policy proposal you’d like to debut, prior to formally submitting it, here is your opportunity.”



**Z. AOB**

- anything else?

**Thanks!**

- thanks for your input
- thanks for your help in forming policies in the RIPE region
- ...enjoy your lunch!
- ...and we hope to see you all @RIPE78